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City Hall 
415 Broad St | Kingsport, TN 37660 | P: 423-229-9485 

www.kingsporttn.gov 
 

 Planning Department 

 
TO:  KINGSPORT BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
FROM:  Jessica McMurray, Development Coordinator 
 
DATE:    January 12, 2026 
 
RE:  1370 Dewey Avenue  
 
The Board is asked to consider the following request: 
 
Case: BZA26-0005– The owner of property located at 1370 Dewey Avenue, Control Map 061L, 

Group F, Parcel 013.00 requests a 20.17-foot deviation from rear yard to Sec 114-133(1) for the 

purpose of locating an existing garage in the side yard. The property is zoned R-1B, Residential 

District.  

The applicant proposes to construct an addition to the existing home. Upon completion of the 

addition, the existing garage on the parcel will be located within the side yard and will no longer 

comply with zoning requirements, which require accessory structures to be located in the rear 

yard. 

Code reference: 
Sec. 114-133. - Accessory building location and height. 
(1) Yards. No accessory building shall be erected in any required court or yard other than a rear 
yard with exceptions as provided in subsection (3) of this section. 
 
  
 

 
 











 


